

# K. RAHUMAN KHAN Civil Supervisor

E-MAIL: rahumanrio123@gmail.com

MOBAILE: +0507152686

## PRESENT ADDRESS: DEIRA DUBAI AL MUTEENA STREET ETA BUILDING

# **Profile Summary:**

°Over all 3 years working experience as civil site engineers and in construction industrial sector and project work. °Hands on experience in civil projects and maintenance works like concreting, plastering, painting and tiles works, roadwork etc.

°Hands on experience in civil government project works like foundation work, bar bending work, Truss work, brick work etc.

° Government medical college project handling all kind of work.

**Educational Qualification:** 

°Diploma civil Engineering (2016to2018) MOHAMED SATHAK POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE, KILAKARAI. Technical Qualification:

- IOSH MANAGING SAFETY &BSS Diploma in INDUSTRIAL SAFETY MANAGEMENTS
- NEBOSH International general certificate
- (I Keep reading)

# **Core Competencies:**

- Physical strength and endurance
- Dexterity and hand-eye coordination
- Strong reading and math skills
- Problem-solving and decision-making skills
- Project organization and team work
- Leadership and knowledge of building codes.
- Memory and communication.

## **Employment History:**

# Area of Experience:

Company: CMK PROJECTS (P) LTD Period :Since APR 2021 to NOV 2021

Position :SITE ENGINEER

CLIENT: PWD PUBLIC WORK DEPORMENT

**Project Handled**: Working as a site engineer in government medical college project in Ramanathapuram executing as per approved drawing. Working structural work ETP AND STP

work finishing work and all kind of work. M-BOOK Measurement book bill writing work.

°G +5) government hospital building with Each floor with 90 Rooms

°(G + 5)Compulsory Rotatory Residential Internship building Each floor with 12 Rooms.

°(G + 1) MVP building and (G + 1) Kitchen building.

**DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILIT:** The first of all Tools box talk meeting kind of work explain the project manager and another one of kind of work take the permit system.

- ° Assemble the workers explain schedule work hazard and risk always explain.
- ° Calculate and measurement always noted at side and Drawing an executive direct of side Always calculate concrete quantity in our side.
- <sup>o</sup> All kind of work checklist prepare in our side and marking work and materials arrangement in our side.
- Roof and column shuttering materials arrangement and quantity always take workers

- Monthly report and weekly report always prepared and weekly workers bill always prepared.
- Daily prepared workers report and daily progress report in our project manager.

Company: SM Star Engineering India Pvt Ltd.

Period: Since Aug 2019 MAR 2021

Position : SITE ENGINEER

CLIENT : ULTRA MARINE & PIGMENTS LTD( IN NAIDUPETA ANDHRA PRADESH)

CLIENT : INDIAN ADDITIVES LTD( IN MANALI )

CLIENT : COROMANDEL INTERNATIONAL LTD( IN ENNORE)

Project Handled: Worked as a civil supervisor for chemical factory construction work.

- Executing as per approved drawing Compound wall demolition and cleaning working in JCB.
- Then manual chipping in breaker ground level to upper Compound wall working near (LNG liquefied natural gas pipe line) nearest chipping work in safely provide in PPE mandatory hollow concrete blocks.
- Worked as a civil supervisor for chemical and Fertilizer products,
- ° Have worked in foundation, BBS Bar bending schedule, quantity calculate, workers bill preparation, cost control.
- Worked as a civil supervisor for chemical products. Executing as per approved drawing in Sulphur filter foundation.
  Sulphur filter equipment foundation.

**DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILIT:** The first of all safety Tools box talk meeting and another one permit system work explain the work sing the permit paper.

- Executing drawing in our side measurement checking and calculation of materials and materials arrangement.
- ° Checklist all document collected file privies permit submitted the client office.
- Next day work today arranged materials and workers
- ° Concrete quantity and concrete measurement collected project manager.
- ° Shuttering materials arrangement and quantity give their workers.
- Safety materials and equipment always give the workers.
- Weekly workers bills Submitted in our office.

COMPANY: Annai Swarnam Construction pvt Ltd:

Period: From July 2018 to July 2019

Position : Civil Supervisor

Client :Saint Gobain India private limited (In Sriperumbudur)

#### Project Handled:

- Resource arrangement ( Material and Manpower ) Executing as per approved drawing Road works ( Sub base , Base and wearing course )
- Have working experience in Industrial facilities maintenance work (Plastering ,wall painting concreting ,tiles work and HT Cable laying etc.
- Have working experience in box culvert, hump pipe laying.
- (G + 1)security building and way bridge another one road work.

### **DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILIT:**

- ° First of all permit system with client signature and another one safety signature.
- Tools box talk meeting another explain executing drawing and measurement of quantity and weekly workers bills arrangement.
- Arranging for the monthly report and weekly workers bills submitted in our office.

## **Computer Skill**

Operating system: WINDOWS

Office Tools: MS office, MS project

Other Tools: AUTOCAD.STAAD PRO

### **Personnel Details**

Name: K.RAHUMAN KHAN

Father name: KAJA MOHAIDEEN

Date of Birth: 17 October 1998

Sex: Male

Nationality: Indian

Marital status: Single

- Linguistic abilities: English, Tamil, Hindi, Telugu
- Passport no: T2132432 / VIST evisa : due date 3months

YOURS SINCERELY